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FROM: Jeff Sponn
Director of Procurement
812 464-1982
812 461-5275 Fax

SUBJECT: 26-3-91372-03140

AV Equipment and Installation for HP LL Classrooms
Due: 7-28-25 2PM/ Local Time

Addendum #1

Answers to questions submitted for RFP 26-3-91372-03140 project titled "AV Equipment and Installation for HP LL
Classrooms”.

All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the bid proposal form.
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Project: AV Equipment Installation for HP LL Classrooms
Addendum: 01

Date: July 21, 2025

The original specifications and drawings in the RFP dated July 14, 2025, noted above are
amended as noted in this Addendum 01.

University of Southern Indiana
NV% Response to RFP questions

Single Display Rooms -

- The Christie UHD982-P-A display is discontinued. Are we permitted to use a
different display vendor that meets the Christie specs, or should we proceed with
the replacement display from Christie?

NV5 Response: Acceptable alternates include Sony, Panasonic, NEC and others
with prior approval.

- The Chief K2P110B is just the display mount arm, it requires a pole to be mounted
onto. Are we required to provide the pole and the desk mounting portion, or will that
be provided by the owner?

NV5 Response: Provide compatible grommet-mount pole for K2P110B. GC or
furniture vendor to provide standard grommet cut in lectern surface.
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The Axis M5525E camera is discontinued, the recommended replacement from Axis
is the M5526E. Should we proceed with this model number? In past RFP’s, this part
has been provided and already installed by the owner.

NV5 Response: Axis cameras are provided by owner with install-assist by AVC.

The Extron SF 228T Plus speakers are only sold in pairs, the quantity on the bidding
equipment list shows 21. Do we need to proceed with a quantity of 20 or 227 This
would provide an uneven number of speakers across the three rooms for this type.
NV5 Response: Provide and install 22 if not able to source each.

The Extron SF 228T speakers are not on the system flow diagram for this room type.
Are they needed or will the audio for the room be supported by the Biamp Parle SBC
27

NV5 Response: System SY01 Single Display Classroom does not require ceiling
speakers. Install per drawings with sound bar.

What is the desired color of the Heckler Lectern 6U, Deck Pad, Cup Holder, and Bag
Hook?

NV5 Response: Final finishes to be coordinated with owner and architect during
product submittals.

The Heckler lectern calls out an Extron AAP 104 insert, what are the layout needs for
the insert?

NV5 Response: Final finishes and connectivity to be coordinated with owner during
product submittals. Extron AAP 104 console insert provided by Heckler.
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The Heckler lectern calls out a Shure Microphone Insert, what model of Shure
microphones will be used in this space? There are not any Shure microphones
shown on the bidding list or flow diagram.

NV5 Response: Shure MXWAPXD2 charging dock shall be at the lectern surface and
connected via grommet or similar cable pathway. No wireless microphones
currently in scope for single-display rooms.

The FSR FL-500P-6 floor box on the flow diagram states supplied by others, is this
included in the scope of this RFP?
NV5 Response: Floor box provided by GC.

What are the functional requirements of this room?

SY01 (1/AVS01) - Single Display Classroom: The Single Display Classroom shall provide
instruction enhanced with audiovisual presentation and classroom capture technologies.
Presentation shall be shown on a single display located front of the room. Instruction shall
take place from an instructor station located at the front of the room. The system shall
include the following:
1. Display System
a. One (1) wall-mounted monitor.
b. One (1) annotation monitor located on the top of the instructor station which
connects to the OFCI dedicated computer.
2. Source Devices
a. Auxiliary HDMI and USB-C inputs for portable devices located within a cable
enclosure in the instructor station.
3. Distance Learning / Web Conference / Capture
a. An OFCI network camera shall be connected to the owner network for capture and
other streaming purposes.
4. Audio

a. Adocking station shall be provided and located at the instructor station in the room.
Coordinate location with owner.

b. A soundbar loudspeaker at the display shall provide program audio and speech
reinforcement in the room.

1) The soundbar shall be installed centered below the display.
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c. The audiovisual system shall have the ability to connect to an OFCI hearing
assistance system.

d. One (1) Ceiling mounted beamforming microphone array shall be provided for
distance learning, conferencing, and capture purposes.

5. Control

a. Control of the audiovisual system shall be via a touch panel control interface
located at the instructor station.

6. Furniture

a. A CFClInstructor Station shall be provided and be fed underfloor by a poke-thru by
others. Contractor shall install equipment in the instructor station as indicated on
drawings.

1) An AAP enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for auxiliary
equipment.

2) Acharging enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for wireless
microphone transmitters and/or rechargeable batteries.

3) Finishes and other accessories to be coordinated with owner and architect.

Triple Display Rooms -

- The Christie UHD982-P-A, UHD75x-P, and UHD86x-P displays are discontinued. Are
we permitted to use a different display vendor that meets the Christie specs, or
should we proceed with the replacement display from Christie?

- NV5 Response: Acceptable alternates include Sony, Panasonic, NEC and others
with prior approval.

- The Chief K2P110B is just the display mount arm, it requires a pole to be mounted
onto. Are we required to provide the pole and the desk mounting portion, or will that
be provided by the owner?

- NV5 Response: Provide compatible grommet-mount pole for K2P110B. GC or
furniture vendor to provide standard grommet cut in lectern surface.
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There are three (3) Extron DTP3 R 201 receivers listed on the bidding equipment list,
however there are nine (9) displays total that will require this device. Can we
assume that this was an oversight when compiling the bidding list?

NV5 Response: Correct, (3) per each three rooms, (9) total.

The Axis M5525E camera is discontinued, the recommended replacement from Axis
is the M5526E. Should we proceed with this model number? In past RFP’s, this part
has been provided and already installed by the owner.

NV5 Response: Axis cameras are provided by owner with install-assist by AVC.

There are two (2) Extron TLP Pro 1025T touch panels listed on the bidding equipment
list, however there are three (3) rooms listed for this room type. Can we get
clarification on which room does not have one of the Extron TLP Pro 1025T touch
panels?

NV5 Response: L044 and LO76 each receive (1) 1025T desktop touch panel. LO60
receives (3) 725M wall mount touch panels.

There are two (2) Shure MXWAPXD2, MXW2/SM58=-Z210, and MXW1/0=-Z10 listed
on the bidding equipment list, however there are three (3) rooms listed for this room
type. Can we get clarification on which room does not require these items?

NV5 Response: LO60 receives no wireless.

The bidding equipment list does not include the Shure WL185 lavalier microphones;
however, they are shown on the flow diagram. |s this on oversight on the RFP or are
they supplied by the owner?

NV5 Response: Provide WL185 with MXW1.
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Based on the floor plans provided, Room L0O60 does not require a Lectern. Can more
information be provided on the location of the rack mount equipment and the video
inputs for this room?

NV5 Response: Equipment mounted in owner furniture. Final furniture/millwork to
be coordinated with owner and architect during product submittals.

What is the desired color of the Heckler Lectern 6U, Deck Pad, Cup Holder, and Bag
Hook?

NV5 Response: Final finishes to be coordinated with owner and architect during
product submittals.

The Heckler lectern calls out an Extron AAP 104 insert, what are the layout needs for
the insert?

NV5 Response: Final finishes and connectivity to be coordinated with owner during
product submittals. Extron AAP 104 console insert provided by Heckler.

The Heckler lectern calls out a Shure Microphone Insert, is this needed based on the
room design?

NV5 Response: Shure MXWAPXD2 charging dock shall be at the lectern surface and
connected via grommet or similar cable pathway.

The FSR FL-500P-6 floor box on the flow diagram states supplied by others, is this
included in the scope of this RFP?
NV5 Response: Floor box provided by GC.
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What are the functional requirements of this room?

SY02 (2/AVS01) - Triple Display Classroom: The Triple Display Classroom shall provide
instruction enhanced with audiovisual presentation and classroom capture technologies.
Presentation shall be shown on any of three displays in the room as required. Instruction
shall take place from an instructor station located at the front of the room. The system shall
include the following:

1.

Display System

a. Three (3) wall-mounted monitors.

b. ForL044 and LO75, one (1) annotation monitor located on the top of the instructor
station which connects to the OFCI dedicated computer.

Source Devices

a. Auxiliary HDMI and USB-C inputs for portable devices located within a cable
enclosure in the instructor station.

Distance Learning / Web Conference / Capture

a. An OFCIl network camera shall be connected to the owner network for capture and
other streaming purposes.

Audio

a. Adistributed system of zoned ceiling-mounted loudspeakers shall provide program
audio and speech reinforcement in the room.

b. The audiovisual system shall have the ability to connect to an OFCI hearing
assistance system.

c. One (1) Ceiling mounted beamforming microphone array shall be provided for
distance learning, conferencing, and capture purposes.

d. ForL044 and L075, a dual channel wireless microphone system shall be provided.
This shallinclude handheld and lavalier microphones.

e. ForL044 and LO75, a docking station shall be provided and located at the instructor
station in the room. Coordinate location with owner.
Control

a. For L044 and LO75, control of the audiovisual system shall be via a touch panel
control interface located at the instructor station.

b. For L060, control of the audiovisual system shall be via a touch panel control
interface located at each of the three displays.
Furniture

a. For L044 and LO75, a CFCI Instructor Station shall be provided and be fed
underfloor by a poke-thru by others. Contractor shall install equipmentin the
instructor station as indicated on drawings.
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1) An AAP enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for auxiliary
equipment.

2) Acharging enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for wireless
microphone transmitters and/or rechargeable batteries.

3) Finishes and other accessories to be coordinated with owner and architect.

b. For L060, an OFOI millwork or technical furniture station shall be provided and be
fed via wall conduits by others. Contractor shall install equipment in the station as
indicated on drawings.

1) An AAP enclosure at the surface or within shall provide connectivity for auxiliary
equipment.

2) Finishes and other accessories to be coordinated with owner and architect.

Combine/Divide Display Rooms —

- The Christie FHQ98x-L, and UHD75x-P displays are discontinued. Are we permitted
to use a different display vendor that meets the Christie specs, or should we
proceed with the replacement displays from Christie?

- NV5 Response: Acceptable alternates include Sony, Panasonic, NEC and others
with prior approval.

- The Chief K2P110B is just the display mount arm, it requires a pole to be mounted
onto. Are we required to provide the pole and the desk mounting portion, or will that
be provided by the owner?

- NV5 Response: Provide compatible grommet-mount pole for K2P110B. GC or
furniture vendor to provide standard grommet cut in lectern surface.
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There are seven (7) Extron DTP3 R 201 receivers listed on the bidding equipment list,
however there are six (6) shown on the flow diagram. Can we get clarification on the
quantity needed?

NV5 Response: (3) per each two divisible rooms, (6) total.

The Axis M5525E camera is discontinued, the recommended replacement from Axis
is the M5526E. Should we proceed with this model number? In past RFP’s, this part
has been provided and already installed by the owner.

NV5 Response: Axis cameras are provided by owner with install-assist by AVC.

There are three (3) Extron DTP3 T 201 listed on the bidding equipment list, however
this one (1) shown on the flow diagram. The model number is incorrect based on the
flow diagrams shown intended use; the correct model number is DTP3 T 203. Can
we get clarification on the correct model number and quantity needed.

NV5 Response: Only (1) required, at secondary lectern location.

What is the desired color of the Heckler Lectern 6U, Deck Pad, Cup Holder, and Bag
Hook?

NV5 Response: Final finishes to be coordinated with owner and architect during
product submittals.

The Heckler lectern calls out an Extron AAP 104 insert, what are the layout needs for
the insert?

NV5 Response: Final finishes and connectivity to be coordinated with owner during
product submittals. Extron AAP 104 console insert provided by Heckler.
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The Heckler lectern calls out a Shure Microphone Insert, is this needed based on the
room design?

NV5 Response: Shure MXWAPXD2 charging dock shall be at the lectern surface and
connected via grommet or similar cable pathway.

The two (2) FSR FL-500P-6 floor boxes on the flow diagram states supplied by others,
is this included in the scope of this RFP?
NV5 Response: Floor box provided by GC.

Will the room combine and divide functionality be controlled from the touch panel
controllers?
NV5 Response: Yes, from either touch panel.

What are the functional requirements of this room?

SY03 (1/AVS02) - Combine/Divide Classroom: The Combine/Divide Classroom shall
provide instruction enhanced with audiovisual presentation and classroom capture
technologies. Presentation shall be shown on any of four displays in the room as required.
Instruction shall take place from either or both of two instructor stations located at the
fronts of each of the divisible sides. The system shall include the following:
1. Display System

a. Four (4) wall-mounted monitors.

b. One (1) annotation monitor located on the top of each of the two (2) instructor

stations which connects to the OFCI dedicated computer.

2. Source Devices

a. Awireless presentation device shall be provided. The device shall enable video
display of the user’s wireless enabled device to the display system.

b. Auxiliary HDMI and USB-C inputs for portable devices located within a cable
enclosure in each instructor station.
3. Distance Learning / Web Conference / Capture
a. An OFCl network camera for each side shall be connected to the owner network for
capture and other streaming purposes.

4. Audio
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a. Adistributed system of zoned ceiling-mounted loudspeakers shall provide program
audio and speech reinforcement in each side of the room.

b. The audiovisual system shall have the ability to connect to an OFCI hearing
assistance system.

c. Two (2) Ceiling mounted beamforming microphone arrays shall be provided for
distance learning, conferencing, and capture purposes.

d. Two (2) dual channel wireless microphone systems shall be provided. This shall
include handheld and lavalier microphones.

e. Adocking station shall be provided and located at each instructor station in the
room. Coordinate location with owner.

Control

a. Control of the audiovisual system shall be via a touch panel control interface
located at each instructor station.

Furniture

a. Two (2) CFCI Instructor Stations shall be provided and be fed underfloor by a poke-

thru by others. Contractor shall install equipment in each instructor station as
indicated on drawings.

1) An AAP enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for auxiliary
equipment.

2) Acharging enclosure at the surface shall provide connectivity for wireless
microphone transmitters and/or rechargeable batteries.

3) Finishes and other accessories to be coordinated with owner and architect.



